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Code A 

From: 

Sent: 

Grocott, davei ................................. -(~-o cI-e-A ................................. i L .................................................................................... ! 

08 June 2009 16:05 

To: ~_ ................ CodeA_ ............... i 

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 
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] 

i Code AI 

Thanks for the electronic advance notice of Mr Close’s letter. It is now six days on and I 
have yet to receive his letter together with the information which he refers to? I cannot 
respond until I have seen this material. Could you chase it for me please. 

Thanks 
Dave 

DIInsp Dave Grocott 

Serious Crime Review Team 
Hampshire Constabulary 

From: i ..................................................................... ~-Sd~ :4 ............................................................. ; 
Sent: 02 June 2009 17:20 
To: Grocott, dave 
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

From: ~]-.[.[--.[.-~p.-d.-e_[~[.[--.[.[--i 
Sent: 02 June 2009 17:18 
To: ~-----------------�_-9~-~-------------[--] 
Cc: Close Paul 
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

Dear Detective Inspector Grocott, 

I attached herewith a copy of letter from Mr Close with regards to Operation Rochester. 

Kim 

This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients. 
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
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O 
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. 

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the 
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other 
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored 
and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes. 
********************************************************************* 
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged 
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire 
Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information 
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 
045 45 45 or email to p0stmast_er@hamp_sl~ !Le__pnn..PQ!ice,__u_l~ immediately. Please then delete this email and 
destroy any copies of it. 

All corn’munications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire 
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the 
intended recipient. 
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